
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 5:07 PM
To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Call from PMO Issues

Covid cmtee just directed us to work this plan up into a deck with asks etc for Thursday. Broad approval behind
it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2020, at 2:22 PM, Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca> wrote:

Read this... I just worked this up. 

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 2:10 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Call from PMO Issues

For awareness in case it comes up for you too:

Sabrina from Issues just called me to walk through procurement processes and then started to talk
about what we could do for industry. It sounds like Stickney was starting to think about a way to link up
critical industry such as groceries with supplies we can’t use for the PHAC buy so we may start to hear
about that shortly.
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